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University Academic Senate

Executive Committee of the Senate
Kristine Mullendore, Chair 2008-2009
Lawrence Burns, Vice Chair 2008-2009
Memorandum


TO:

Executive Committee of the Senate
FROM:
Kristine Mullendore, Chair, ECS/UAS

SUBJECT:
Meeting October 24, 2008 
DATE:

October 19, 2008

cc:

ECS Distribution


Meeting Date:

October 24, 2008
Time:


3:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.
Place:


2259 Kirkhof Center

Proposed Agenda

1. Approval of Agenda


2. Approval of Minutes (October 17, 2008) 


3. Report from the Chair
4.
Report from the Provost


5.
Report from the Student Senate President


6.
Report from the Committees/Task Forces
No reports


7. Old Business
AWRI Prospectus to be an academic unit
8. New Business
a. Prospectus/Final Plan for Cellular and Molecular Biology department 
b. CoE prospecti (proposing revisions to its four existing masters programs and the addition of three new masters degrees)

c. HTM Prospectus for Adventure Tourism minor

d. University Libraries Prospectus to revise its by-laws
9. Adjournment

R E M I N D E R S

New Faculty “Meet and Greet” 
Thursday October 30, 4 – 6 PM, 1201 Kirkhof Center (Women’s Center) Allendale

Wednesday November 5, 4-6 PM, 107C DeVos Center  (University Club) 

“Standards and Quality of Graduate Education” Forum: 
Wednesday, October 29, Noon to 2 PM, 205D DeVos Center 
Thursday, October 30, Noon – 2 PM, 2270 Kirkhof Center
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